
From: Rothchild, Ann Christina
Sent: 12/27/2010 9:54:33 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Koss, Kenneth L. (kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Commissioner Simon Speaking Engagement Request Form for January 11, 

2011
Thank you Meredith.

Ann Christina Rothchild
California Public Utilities Commission
Office of Timothy Alan Simon, Commissioner 
505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-3712 
(415) 703-1294 (fax)
E-mail ACR@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 9:45 AM
To: Rothchild, Ann Christina_____________
Cc: | Redacted
Subject: Commissioner Simon Speaking Engagement Request Form for January 11,2011

Hi Ann Christina,

Attached is the completed Speaking Engagement Request Form inviting Commissioner Simon to be the 
keynote speaker at the National Petroleum Council Task Force on the Prudent Development of North 
American Natural Gas and Oil Resources- Demand Sub-committee Dinner scheduled on January 11, 
2011 in San Francisco (venue to be determined). We inadvertently sent a blank version last week.

Sally or Bernadette will be in touch to provide you with more information as soon as it is made 
available.

Happy holidays!

Meredith Allen 
Tel.# 415/973-2868 
Cell# Redacted

«SpeakingEngagementRequestFormUpdate2011 -24-2010.doc»
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